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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Tom Paulino, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors, Mayor’s Office 
 Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney 
 John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections 
 LeeAnn Pelham, Executive Director, Ethics Commission 
 William Scott, Police Chief, Police Department 

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee  
Board of Supervisors 

 
DATE:  January 18, 2022  
 
SUBJECT: INITIATIVE ORDINANCE INTRODUCED 
  June 7, 2022 Election 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following Initiative 
Ordinance  for the June 7, 2022, Election.  This matter is being referred to you in 
accordance with Rules of Order 2.22.4. 
 

File No.  220064  
 
Hearing to consider the proposed Initiative Ordinance submitted by the 
Mayor to the voters for the June 7, 2022, Election, entitled “Ordinance 
amending the Administrative Code to authorize the Police Department to 
acquire and use surveillance technology with respect to certain criminal 
events, as defined, and criminal activity that is concentrated in certain 
geographically distinct areas. 
 

Please review and submit any reports or comments you wish to be included with the 
legislative file.   
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (415) 554-7723 or email: 
victor.young@sfgov.org. To submit documentation, please forward to me at the Board 
of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, 
CA 94102. 
 
c: Andres Power, Mayor’s Office 
 Patrick Ford, Ethics Commission 
 Lisa Ortiz, Police Dept.  
 Lili Gamero, Police Dept. 
 Diana Oliva-Aroche, Police Dept. 
 Sgt. Stacy Youngblood, Police Dept. 


















